Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Angela Ellis; Schilling, Michelle; Polk, Will (CCPS)

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: December RRC agenda - CJETS, DPS, Nursing Commission

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that | will be requesting an extension of review of the rules from your agency which are currently on
the December RRC agenda due to staff shortages, the high volume of rules filed, and the truncated schedule for
review. Should the RRC grant the request, these rules should be considered at the January 2024 RRC meeting.

| apologize for any inconvenience which this may cause your agency.
As always if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



